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MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Rafael A. Paz, City Attorney
DATE: February 22,2023

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH,
FLORIDA, DIRECTING THE TOURISM AND CULTURE DEPARTMENT TO TAKE ALL STEPS
NECESSARY TO CONTRACT SOUL AND R&B SINGER SAM MOORE FOR A PERFORMANCE
IN THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH AS PART OF FUTURE MIAMI BEACH LIVE! OR MIAMI BEACH
ONSTAGE! PROGRAMMING.

ANALYSIS

Pursuant to the request of Commissioner Ricky Arriola, the above-referenced Resolution is submitted for consideration by the
Mayor and City Commission at the February 22, 2023 Commission meeting.

The proposed Resolution will be submitted via Supplemental Agenda.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To be determined by Administration.

Is this a "Residents Right to Does this item utilize G.O.
Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?

City Code Section 2-14?

No No

Legislative Tracking
Office of the City Attorney

Sponsor
Commissioner Ricky Arriola

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
] Resolution



